
Fwd: Connecting Communities in Wales

Inbox x

Forwarded by One Voice Wales, 10th September 2018

From: "John Evans" <JohnE@ctauk.org>
To: "Shan Bowden" <shan.bowden@onevoicewales.org.uk>
Cc: "Alison Owen" <Alison@ctauk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 12:10:44
Subject: Connecting Communities in Wales Transport Innovation Networks
Good Afternoon Shan
Do you think you would be able to circulate the E mail below with the links to your members who are 
welcome to attend the next round of our TINs ( Transport Innovation Networks)
 
These events are free and anyone can register via the links for the most appropriate venue.
Hope you can help
Regards
John

Launched across Wales in January and February 2018, Transport Innovation Networks are part of the 
“Connecting Communities in Wales” project being delivered by the Community Transport Association.  This 
project is supported by the Welsh Government Rural Communities Development Fund – Rural Development 
Programme 2014 – 2020, which is funded by the Welsh Government and European Union. 
Feedback provided by attendees from the first round of Transport Innovation Networks is shaping transport 
solutions for the benefit of people living and working in rural Wales. Find out how your ideas have been taken
forward and our plans for the future in an important time for the community transport sector in Wales. We 
hope that you will be able to attend and continue to contribute to the development of our activities.
 
For full event details please use the links below to book your complimentary tickets to any of The 
Transport Innovation Network Launch meeting
 
SOUTH WALES –  https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/transport-innovation-network-south-wales-registration-
48798584881
MID WALES–  https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/transport-innovation-network-mid-wales-registration-
49286774068
NORTH WALES - https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/transport-innovation-network-north-wales-registration-
49287864329
 

Please do share this information with your networks

John Evans
Project Executive | Prosiect Gweithredol
Connecting Communities in Wales | Cysylltu Cymunedau yng Nghymru
Community Transport Association | Cymdeithas Cludiant Cymunedol 
Room 10 Forge Fach Centre, Hebron Road, Clydach, Swansea SA6 5EJ
Ffon|Phone: 01792 844290 | 07968 796065 johne@ctauk.org |  | www.ctauk.org  | @CTAUK1

Don’t forget: you can keep up to date with the CTA  via our blog and through signing up to our News 
Brief for stories of the inspiring work of CTA members and our thoughts on important issues 
surrounding community transport.

https://ctauk.us11.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=9bde7c95796a4957e726cee8e&id=13cba0753a
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